BISMARCK PARKS AND . \
E \AY-
RECREATION DISTRICT Letd's % )

TO: Commissioners Gilbertson, Herzog, Jeske, Redmann and President Zimmerman
Kevin Klipfel, Executive Director

FROM: Mike Wald, Facilities and Programs Direc@

DATE: July 9, 2025

RE: VFW Sports Center Door Replacement

Commissioners and Executive Director Klipfel:

Bids were opened for the VFW Sports Center door replacement project on July 9, 2025. Only
one bid was received, and it met all specifications. Staff recommend awarding the bid to C & H
Glass in the amount of $76,657. There are adequate funds in the construction fund for this
project. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for your consideration of this
request.
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